DearRowena,
Robin

From:"Hayward,Rowena"<Rhayward@worcestershire.gov.uk>

Date:Monday,14 June2021at 13:36
To:"Aldridge,Steven"<SAldridge@worcestershire.gov.uRgbinSmithyman<robin@keddItd.co.uk>
Subject:REProposed_eaCastleFarmQuarryand Restoration PublicAccesRRoutes

Dear Robin
Sorry for the delay in replying.

| have looked at the proposals and in general they seem fine. However | would like to raise the following
points/questions:

X Itis unclear whether the new proposed bridleway is planned to exit onto the road at the south western
most corner. In this location the gap in the wall is narrow and the footway is very narrow. We would not
support an exit point for the bridleway at this location and its should remain for just the footpath. Based
upon your previous comments we agree that the footway is narrow and the exit point could be a
hazard. We confirm that no bridleway access is proposed at this location.

x Although we are happy to accept some additional bridleways in the area the additional north — south
route in the middle right of the site seems to be a duplicate of that around the edge and would not add
any extra benefit to the network. We would not be keen to accept this extra route. However if the site
owners wish to keep this as a permissive route rather than a bridleway on the definitive map we would
have no issue with that. Your point is noted and agreed in respect of this route. The landowners are
content that this route would be in place as a permissive route.

X It would be of benefit to the wider community, if the new bridleways are to be dedicated, for a footpath
only connection to be provided to the new network from at the south east corner of the site to be
provided (with a kissing gate) to facilitate access from the housing areas in north Kidderminster.
Unfortunately this location would not be suitable for horses due to traffic levels, hence footpath only.
This is confirmed and agreed

X It should be noted that we would be asking for 3-5 metres in width for all upgraded and new bridleways.
Yes thank you, this has been taken into account and is agreed.

Weare contentthat if requiredtheseaspectsvould form part of anyconditionalrequirements.

Kind Regards
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RowenaHayward

MappingManager

PublicRightsof WayTeam

Economyand Infrastructure
WorcestershireCountyCouncil

TheCountrysideCentre WorcesterWoodsCountryPark,
WildwoodDrive,Worcester WR52LG
Tel:01905846288
Email:Rhayward@worcestershire.gov.uk
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From:RobinSmithyman

Sent:30April 202109:48

To:Hayward Rowena<Rhayward@worcestershire.gov ik
Cc:Aldridge,Steven<SAldridge @worcestershire.govk
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Tel:01905846288
Email:Rhayward @worcestershire.gov.uk
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If you have a query regarding Coronavirus please refer to Public Health England guidance

and/or call NHS 111 which has a dedicated Coronavirus helpline.
https://www.gov.uk/government/topical revents/coronavirus rcovi® ruk rgovernmamgsponse
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ConfidentialityNotice

Thismessagendanyattachmentsare private and confidentialand may
be subjectto legalprivilegeand copyright.If youare not the
intendedrecipientpleasedo not publishor copyit to anyoneelse.
Pleasecontactusby usingthe replyfacility in your email software
andthen removeit from your system.

Disclaimer

Althoughthis emailand attachmentshavebeenscannedor virusesand
malware,WorcestershireCountyCouncilacceptsno liability for any
lossor damagearisingfrom the receiptor useof this communication.

Monitoring of Email
WorcestershireCountyCouncilmay monitor traffic dataandthe content
of emailfor lawful businesgurposes.
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